FRASER MILNER CASGRAIN 1.r

Helen T. Newland
Direct Line: (416) 8563-4471
helen.newland@fme-law.com

YIA E-MAIL

August 13, 2009

Ms, Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street

PO Box 2319, 26" Floor
Toronto, ON

MA4P 1E4

Dear Ms, Walli:

Re: Talbot Windfarm, LP;

Application for Leave to Construct

1 am writing, on behalf of Talbot Windfarm, LP and in respect of its Application for Leave to Construct {"Application”)
filed under cover of letter dated July 20, 2009.

In the July 20" letter, Tatbot Windfarm, LP requested that Exhibit E, Tab 2, Schedule 2, Exhibit E, Tab 3, Schedule 3 and
Exhibit F, Tab 3, Schedule 2, all of which were included in the Application Binder, be held in confidence by the Board
pursuant to Rule 10.01 of the Board's Rules of Practice and Procedure and the Board's Practice Direction On Confidential
Filings.

By this letter, Talbot Windfarm, LP requests that, in addition to the exhibits enumerated above, Exhibits G, Tab 2,
Schedule 3, 4 and 5, also be held in confidence by the Board. These exhibits comprise forms of leases which RES Canada
has developed and which are, accordingly, considered to be proprietal. Public disclosure of these forms of leases would be
detrimental to the Applicant and to RES Canada's competitive position.

Yours very truly,
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e Mr. Nicholas Muszynski
Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc.
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